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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WW&W—WG’ 7

SUBJECT: Reclama to White House on Jordan FY84 Funding Level (S

” Next under is a proposed memorandum to Judge Clark, ex-
plaining DoD's belief that the FY84 FMS credit level for Jordan
must be $300 million, not the $115 million level recommended by
State. Foremost in our thinking is the need to plan for Jordan's
upcoming aircraft purchases. Without some funding assistance on
these major equipment buys, the Jordanians may not be able to
handle the purchases, and we will not derive full credit for the

assistance.
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